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Eric Fryson 

From: Woods, Monica [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 13,20121:46 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: CORRECTED 120001-EI Post-Hearing Statement and Brief of the Office of Public Counsel 

Attachments: 120001-EI OPC PostHearing Statement and BriefCORRECTED.docx 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 120001-EI 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

c. Documents being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: CORRECTED 12000l-EI 
Post-Hearing Statement and Brief of the Office of Public Counsel. Thank you for your 
attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 
Fax# :487-6419 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) DOCKET NO. 120001-EI 
Cost Recovery Clause with ) 
Generating Performance Incentive ) FILED: November 13,2012 
Factor ) 

-------------------------) 


CORRECTED· POSTHEARING STATEMENT AND BRIEF OF THE OFFICE 
OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel, 

pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure in this docket, Order No. PSC-12-0061­

PCO-EI, issued February 10, 2012 and the direction from the Commission at Hearing, 

submit this Posthearing Statement ofPositions and Brief. 

The OPC adopts as its Post Hearing Statement on the issues in dispute the 

positions on the issues 24B, 24C, 24D, 30,31,32 and 33 as they relate specifically to FPL. 

*In the initial version of the OPC's Posthearing Statement of Positions and Brief, the 

issue and position for Issue 24D reflected therein was erroneously carried forward from a 

previous numbering scheme. The actual issue 24D Issue wording and OPC position is as 

reflected in this CORRECTED version is consistent with the first sentence of this 

paragraph as originally filed and is thus a correction ofa scrivener's error in the original. 

ISSUES 

ISSUE 24B: 	 Should an adjustment be made to transfer incremental security costs from 
the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause to base rates? 

Yes. The security costs are not the type of costs that the clause was 
intended to recover. 
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ISSUE 24C: 	 If the Commission approves the Proposed FPL Rate Case Settlement 
Agreement, what amount should be included in the capacity cost recovery 
clause for recovery of jurisdictional non-fuel revenue requirements 
associated with West County Energy Center Unit 3 (WCEC-3) for the 
period January 2013 through December 2013? 

OPC: 	 In Docket No. 120015·EI, FPL originally proposed to move WCEC·3 
revenue requirements from the capacity cost recovery clause to base 
rates. OPC did not oppose that proposal. OPC opposes the 
purported settlement agreement to which the issue refers on the 
grounds that it is facially invalid, and that the procedural measures 
that the Commission has announced for its consideration are 
inadequate to cure its deficiencies. OPC also opposes the purported 
agreement on the grounds that it is substantively a poor deal for 
customers. With respect to the quantification of WCEC-3 revenue 
requirements, OPC did not dispute the amount that FPL sponsored in 
the rate case when FPL's objective was to move the revenue 
requirements from the clause to base rates. 

ISSUE 24D: 	 If the Commission approves the Proposed FPL Rate Case Settlement 
Agreement that was filed in Docket No. 120015-EI on August 15, 2012 
(the "Proposed Settlement Agreement"), should the Commission approve 
FPL's proposed GBRA factor of 3.527 percent for the Canaveral 
Modernization Project? 

OPC: 	 In Docket No. 120015-EI, OPC opposes the purported settlement 
agreement to which this issue refers on the grounds that the 
purported settlement is facially invalid and that the procedural 
measures that the Commission has announced for its consideration 
are inadequate to cure its deficiencies. OPC also opposes the 
purported agreement on the grounds that it is substantively a poor 
deal for customers. OPC takes no position as to whether the proposed 
Canaveral recovery factor is mathematically accurate. 

ISSUE 30: 	 What are the appropriate projected total capacity cost recovery amounts 
for the period January 2013 through December 2013? 

OPC: 	 Capacity cost recovery amounts and related factors must be based on 
a lawful, final order in Docket No. 120015-EI prior to FPL 
implementing changes in rates as a result of this Docket. 
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ISSUE 31: What are the appropriate projected net purchased power capacity cost 
recovery amounts to be included in the recovery factor for the period 
January 2013 through December 2013? 

OPC: Capacity cost recovery amounts and related factors must be based on 
a lawful, final order in Docket No. 120015-EI prior to FPL 
implementing changes in rates as a result of this Docket. 

ISSUE 32: 	 What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation factors for capacity 
revenues and costs to be included in the recovery factor for the period 
January 2013 through December 2013? 

oPC: 	 Capacity cost recovery amounts and related factors must be based on 
a lawful, final order in Docket No. 120015-EI prior to FPL 
implementing changes in rates as a result of this Docket. 

ISSUE 33: 	 What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery factors for the period 
January 2013 through December 2013? 

OPC: 	 Capacity cost recovery amounts and related factors must be based on 
a lawful, fmal order in Docket No. 120015-EI prior to FPL 
implementing changes in rates as a result of this Docket. 

Dated this 13th day of November, 2012. 

Respectfully submitted, 

stCharles J. Rehwinkel 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Florida Bar No. 0527599 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
11000l-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing CORRECTED Posthearing 

Statement of Positions and Brief has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail 

on this 13th day ofNovember, 2012, to the following: 

John T. Butler/Ken Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o John McWhirter, Jr./Harold McLean 
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Russell A. Badders, and 
Steven Griffin 

Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P. O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 N Gadsden St 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1508 

Capt. Samuel Miller 
Federal Executive Agencies 
c/o USAF/AFLO/JACLIULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 

GulfPower Company 
Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl MarttiniTom Geoffroy 
P. O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Post Office Drawer 1657 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 

Tallahassee, FL 32301·7740 


James Beasley and Jeffey Wahlen, Esquire 

Ausley & McMullen Law Finn 

P. O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Lisa Bennett/Jennifer CrawfordlMartha Barrera 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

R. Scheffel Wright/John La Via 
Florida Retail Federation 
Gardner Law Finn 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Kenneth Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
Randy B. Miller 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Office of Attorney General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol- PLO1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Progress Energy 
John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

sf Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 
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